Deana Burn

From: system@accelo.com on behalf of Fon Wong
<fon.wong@endeavourenergy.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 10:27 AM

To: Deana Burn

Subject: Submission Details for company Endeavour Energy, Electricity Distributor

(org_support)

Confidentiality Requested: no

Submitted by a Planner: no

Disclosable Political Donation: no

Agreed to false or misleading information statements: yes

Name: Fon Wong

Organisation: Endeavour Energy, Electricity Distributor (Environmental Specialist)
Govt. Agency: No

Email: fon.wong@endeavourenergy.com.au

Address:
51 Huntingwood Drive

Huntingwood, NSW
2148

Content:
Endeavour energy has no objections to the development subject to the following conditions:

1. Access to air quality compliance reports upon request
2. Timely warning of occurrences of particulate matter PM10 and PM2.5 level exceedance above NSW EPA criteria
3. Timely warning of occurrences of odour level exceedance above EPA criterion of 2 OU

IP Address: - 148.195.20.1
Submission: Online Submission from company Endeavour Energy, Electricity Distributor (org_support)
https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view_activity&id=316338

Submission for Job: #9302 Viva Energy Clyde Western Area Remediation Project
https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view job&id=9302

Site: #3926 Viva Energy Clyde Terminal
https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view_site&id=3926




